MINUTES LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

May 6, 2024 6:30 PM Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

Car Show Tonight

BOARD MEMBERS:

President: Tom Breckon Tour Events: Wood McCann VP/Membership: Vic Kremesec Social Events: Kathy Fernandes Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes Treasurer: Ed Oravec Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron Goleno was absent. Michelle Breckon ran the computer.

Welcome to Members and Guests Tom called the meeting to order at 6:32 PM and welcomed everyone to the meeting.

President's Report: Tom Breckon

After the meeting tonight we will gather in the parking lot for a show of our members cars, snacks, and socializing.

Sunshine: Dianne Schumacher:

Dianne will not be able to attend a few upcoming meetings but will still continue her duties as the Sunshine Committee Person. If you know of anyone in the club who is experiencing an illness or hardship let Dianne know and she will send a card on behalf of the LHSCG.

VP/Membership: Vic Kremesec

- 52 Members were in attendance.
- There are currently 85 households represented in our club.
- Dan Roberts has rejoined the club.
- No guests attended the meeting.

You can order name tags yourself; the order form is on lhsportscars.com. Contact Vic if you want a decal for your car. Riddle for June Meeting: I can be driven but have no wheels. What am I? Email Rob Phillips for a cool prize. You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174.

Secretary: Rob Phillips

Minutes from the April Meeting were sent out to the membership.

One correction about anniversary for Ron and Elly Goleno was emailed in. No other corrections were made.

Hidden Riddle–for May Meeting–*I don't fly, swim, or walk yet I travel. I age with grace. What Am I?* Correct answer was Classic Car. DiAnn came closest with the answer "A Sports Car". She received a small bottle Prosecco as a prize

Treasurer: Ed Oravec

Current financial report.

Ed reported a ending fund balance of \$867.81 as of April 30. Taxes for 2023 were filed and no Taxes were due.

Social Events: Kathy Fernandes & Linda Snyder

Kathy spoke about a June 14 event at Turkey Creek, more Information will follow soon.

The refresments for after the meeting Mini Car Show were provided by Tom Brutting and Ed York

We are still asking for volunteers to provide cookies and water each meeting, which can be store bought or maybe some of our bakers in the club might want to surprise us.

Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes

Jeanne reported that 10 cars and their owner(s) were photographed for our Member Roster.

Please send your recent Tour/Social Event photos to Jeanne soon after each event so she will have time to review them along with others that she receives. Jeanne will select photos and send them to our webmaster. If you have just a few photos, say 6 or fewer, you can email them to Jeanne. Please do not send any photos by text message.

You can provide pictures to Jeanne on a flash drive. Call or email her to arrange when and how to get her your flash drive. Alternatively, you can provide your pictures using a download link, such as with Microsoft OneDrive.

Tour Events: Wood McCann

Planned and possible tours

- Poker Run
- Wise Winery
- Turkey Creek Social Event
- Willo Steak House
- Wings & Wheels

• Check website for more information.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron was absent, Michele Breckon ran the computer.

We do not publish member's phone numbers or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster. The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

OLD BUSINESS

- Capay Valley trip on April 12, 23 cars participated.
- April 16 trip to the Crystal Hermitage.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Pam Berry got a 2021 Mazda Miata.
- Tom Brutting celebrated his 65th Birthday this month.
- Joe and Carol Asnault celebrated their 61st Anniversary this month.
- Bob Spangler turned 84 in May.
- Chuck gave a report on past Concourse car shows in Sun City as well as in El Dorado Hills. Susan long volunteered to investigate recreating some type of car show event here at Lincoln Hills.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:12 PM. Mini Car Show and social time followed in the Kilaga Parking Lot.